Vallecito Valley
“Second Addition”
Property Owners
Association
2022 Annual Meeting
Packet



Vallecito valley “Second Addition”
Property Owner’s Association Annual Meeting Notice

May 28, 2022

Dear Property Owners:

The 2022 Annual Meeting of the Vallecito Vailey “Second Addition” Property Owner’s
Association will be held Saturday, July 2 beginning at 9:30 a.m. at the home of Frank and
Sharon Pace, 787 Mushroom Lane. Also, following the meeting, at around 12:30 p.m., there will
be an Association Picnic at the Pace’s home. The Assoclation will be providing the entrée and
water. Please bring a side dish or dessert to share and a beverage of your choice. Don't forget
to also bring a lawn chair for seating for both the meeting and picnic.

The agenda for the meeting is as follows:
1. Registration/Check-in

2. Cail to Crder

3. Introductions

4, Proof of Notice of Meeting

5. Establishment of a Quorum

6. Reading of the 2021 POA Annual Meeting Minutes
7. Treasurer’'s Report

8. ARCReport

9. Election for 1 Board position

10. Ratification of 2022-2023 Budget
11. Approval of 2022-2023 Assessment
12. Unfinished Business

13. New Business

There is {1} Board position open for a 3-year term, currently held by Charlotte Lindborg.
Chariotte is running for re-election. There may be a need to elect a Director Alternate,

The Board welcomes nominations {including self-nominations) for all Board positions. Please let
us know if you are interested.

Only property owners current on Association assessments may serve on the Board of Directors
and are eligible to vote {Bylaws Section 2.1{g) and 2.2(t}, respectively).

if you are unable to attend the Annual Meeting, and have voting rights as noted above, please
assign your vote by returning the enclosed Proxy to:

Vaillecito Valley |l Property Owners Association

Post Office Box 1566

Bayfield, CO 81122

Sincerely,
The Vallecito Valley “Second Addition” POA Board of Directors

Notice: There will be a meeting of the Board of Directors immediately following the Annual
Meeting to elect officers and address any necessary items brought up at the Annua!l Meeting.



2022-2023 Vallecito
Valley
“Second Addition”
Proposed Budget



12:19 PM Vailecito Valley ll Property Owners Association, Inc.

05/13/22 2022 - 2023 Profit & Loss Budget Overview

Accrual Basis July 2022 through June 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income :
Assessments @ $200 per lot
interest Income

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
Administrative Expenses

Generai Liability Insurance
Office Supplies
Postage and Delivery
Printing and Reproduction
Professional Fees
State of Colorado
Website Maintenance

Total Administrative Expenses

Association Picnic

Landscaping and Groundskeeping
Common Area
Entryway Plantings

Total Landscaping and Groundskeeping

Mag Chloride Road Spray

Major Road Mainienance

Repairs and Maintenance
Annuat Road Maintenance
Mailboxes

Total Repairs and Maintenance
Snow Removal
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Incoine

Jul 22 - Jun 23

15,800.00
48.00

15,848.00

$5,848.00

1,663.00
75.00
118.00
50.00
1,750.00
48.00
170.00

3,874.00
250.00

1,500.60
174.00

1.674.00

2,500.00
4,500.00

500.00
50.00

550.00
2,500,00

15,848.00

0.00

0.00

Page 1



Proxy Form



VALLECITO VALLEY Il PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION
P.O. BOX 1566
BAYFIELD, CO 81122
‘(Notice of Meeting and Proxy)

2022 Annual Meeting for the Vallecito Valley “Second Addition” Property Owners
Association, Inc.

The annual meeting of the Property Owners Association will be held at 9:30 a.m. on July
2, 2022. We urge you to attend the meeting. Due to the limited seating, please bring your own
lawn chair. If you are unable to attend, please complete the PROXY below, sign, date, and return
it as soon as possible to the VVII Property Owners Association at the above address. Alternatively,
you may provide your proxy to a neighbor or friend, who will be voting on your behalf.

Thank you for your attendance or proxy.

Vallecito Valley “Second Addition”
Board of Directors

PROXY
I/'We owner(s) of Lot(s) , hereby
designate(s) as my/our Proxy at the 2022 Vallecito Valley

“Second Addition” Property Owners Annual Meeting, to vote upon any questions that may be
brought before the meeting, including the election of directors.

Signature(s)

Date:

Proxies are permitted under Section 3.9 (¢) of the Association’s Bylaws as follows:

Section 3.9 (¢) The Vote allocated to a Lot may be cast under a proxy duly executed by an Owner. An Gwner may revoke
a proxy given under this section only by actual notice of revocation to the person presiding over a meeting of the
Association. A proxy is void if it is not dated or purports to be revocable without notice. A proxy terminates one year
after its date unless it specifies a shorter term.



Vallecito Valley
“Second Addition”
Property Owner
Association 2021
Annual Meeting
Minutes



Vallecito Valley II Property Owners Association Annual Meeting
July 3, 2021

The 2021 Annual Meeting of Vallecito Valley II Property Owners was held
Saturday, July 3, 2021 at the home of Frank & Sharon Pace, 787 Mushroom Lane.
For those property owners unable to attend the meeting, a proxy form was included
in the emailed & USPS notification of this meeting that was distributed May 25™
with the request they be returned for ¢ounting and documentation.

Board Members present: Frank Pace (President), Cliff Simpson (Vice President),
Ted Wenrich (Treasurer/Acting Secretary), Robert Little (Member-at-Large) and
Charlotte Lindborg (Member-at-Large).

Registration
Property owners present documented their attendance by signing in on an

attendance sheet provided with lot number(s) and any proxies held. A total of 15
Proxies were received, representing 21 lots, cither by the Association prior to the
meeting or during registration. All proxies were documented. Property owners
present in person totaled 26, representing 35 lots. Approximately 50 residents were
in attendance. Sign in sheets and the POA Board Secretary’s annual meeting
quorum tally sheet, documenting a quorum, and a copy of these minutes are on file
with the President. ‘

Call to Order

VV2 POA Board President, Frank Pace, called the meeting to order at 9:35 a.m.
All members present introduced themselves. New members were recognized and
welcomed.

Establishment of a Quorum
65 lots (48 owners) were represented by members present or by proxy. Ted
Wenrich declared a quorum so the meeting could proceed.

Reading of the 2020 Property Owners Association Minutes annual meeting
Chartlotte Lindborg provided an overview of meeting protocol provided in the

Vatlecito Valley Second Addition Governance Policics and Procedures, Article 3,
Conduct of Meetings, C. Owner Conduct, which states:

C. Owner Conduct. When speaking at a meeting, Owners shall abide by the
following: .

o No owner is entitled to speak until recognized by the chair.

¢ Comments are to be restricted to the agenda item being discussed.

1



Vallecito Valley IT Property Owners Association Annual Meeting
- July 3, 2021

¢ Owners are expected to behave courteously and if they do not, the chair may
terminate the Owner’s comment period.

¢ Owners shall not interrupt when another Owner has the floor.

e Owners should avoid repetition of comments already made other than to
endorse what has already been said.

Also, in accordance with Section 3.B and in compliance with the Colorado
Common Interest Ownership Act related to meetings, the Board has determined
that a reasonable time limit for any owner comments will be 2-3 minutes, and a
maximum of 3 people speaking on each side of any issue will be allowed.

Charlotte read a condensed version of the 2020 Annual Meeting minutes which
were revised subsequent to the annual meeting packet distribution and reissued to
the members. Members present offered no further corrections, additions, or
deletions. Motion was made by Frank Pace (Second: Deb Retzloff) to accept the
revised minutes as distributed and read. The meotion was approved by acclamation.
Approved minutes from 2020 are on flle with the Vallecito Valley Second
Addition President.

Treasurer’s Report (Balance Sheet, P&L, 2020-2021 Budget, 2020
Assessment)
Association Board Treasurer, Ted Wenrich, provided copies of the Treasurer’s
Report at the meeting for the members. Ted presented the Financial Statements
for the pertod July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. He highlighted the following:
¢ The Association has a strong financial position with $27,583 in unrestricted
equity funds.
¢ The fiscal year ended with income in excess of expenses by $1,071.
¢ The 2021 -2022 budget calls for an annual member assessment of $200 per
lot. The same as the previous year.

The Financial Statements are attached to the minutes.

Harold Retzloff asked for clarification regarding how much has been spent to date
on the CC&R revision project and for an updated projected total cost. The total to
date is $12,004. The total represents roundly $4,100 to obtain the release of the
Declarant’s rights and $7,900 in legal fees relating to the revision of the CC&Rs by
the Association’s attorney. The project is currently close to finish for the majority
of the revision work done by the Board and the Association’s attorney. It will be

2



Vallecito Valley 11 Property Owners Association Annual Meeting
July 3, 2021

mailed/emailed out sometime in the next few weeks to the Association for review.,
No updated total cost has been projected at this time.

Harold Retzloff made a motion to accept the 2021 — 2022 Budget as presented
(Second: Greg Ethridge). Motion approved by acclamation. Terry Jolly made a
motion to approve the 2020 - 2021 Association annual assessment of $200 per lot.
(Second: Deb Retzloff). Motion approved by acclamation.

Steve Ball inquired about road maintenance and gravel placement. It was
acknowledged by Robert Little and Frank Pace that the gravel routine has changed
and that the road no longer needs a fresh layer of gravel each year. The current
schedule is to grade the road annually, add gravel where needed, and treat with
mag chlornide every other year.

Architectural Review Committee (ARC) Report

Robert Little presented the ARC report prepared by Marion Hutchison, ARC
Chair, which provided the Architectural Review Committee summary of activities
over the last year:

The ARC report is attached to the minutes.

Election of Board Members and Board Alternates

Cliff Simpson provided a summary of the elections required. There are two (2)
Board of Director vacancies. Frank Pace’s and Ted Wenrich’s terms have expired.
Frank Pace is seeking reelection to the Board for a three year term. Ted Wenrich is
not a candidate for reelection. Mike Deveraux is a candidate for the Board.
Additional nominations can be made from the floor. Cliff asked if there were any
floor nominations for the Board of Director vacancies. There were none.

With two open Director positions and two candidates, Frank Pace and Mike
Deveraux were elected by acclamation,

Cliff advised that there was one (1) Board Alternate position open for a 3-year
term, previously held by Mike Deveraux.

CIliff asked for nominations from the floor for the Board Alternate position. A floor
nomination was received for Dane Reece. With one open Alternate Director

position and one candidate Dane was elected by acclamation.

Unfinished Business




Vallecito Valley TI Property Owners Association Annual Meeting
o July 3,2021

Frank thanked Ted for his excellent work as our Treasurer for the last 8 years, and
especially for being our Acting Secretary this past year.

Important reminder - Our speed limit is 15 mph, and this limit applies to owners,
guests, and workers operating any fype of motor vehicle. Additionally, operators of
motor vehicles, including AT Vs are required to be licensed drivers. Last year an
underage driver who was speeding, lost control and hit a tree. The driver was not
harmed, but the tree whlch was highly valued by its owner had two branches
broken.

CC&R Revision Update - Last year Don Wheat formalized his assignment of the
Declarant’s Rights to the Association, This past winter the BOD has spent many
hours working with our attorney to update our CC&Rs while preserving their
original intent, We took on this long overdue project to reflect the removal of Mr.
Wheat as Declarant, to bring our CC&Rs into compliance with the Colorado
Common Interest Owners Act, and to clarify some parts of the CC&Rs which were
unclear. In the very near future you’ll receive a copy of the proposed restated
CC&Rs for your review. Please watch your email or mailbox for this
communication. We’ll then schedule a meeting at which you may express your
comments about the document. The tentative date for this meeting is Saturday, July
31st. The actual date, time, and place will be posted prior to the meeting.

New Business

Tony Shurts made a presentation on behalf of the Vallecito Conservation and
Sportsmen’s Association (VCSA). He described the many positive activities that
the VCSA is performing that benefit the Vallecito community.

Harold Retzloff moved (second Sharon Pace) that the Vallecito Valley I POA
donate $500 to the VCSA in support of their communlty activities. Motion
approved.

Deb Retzloff moved (second Tsenre Deveraux) that the website contain a password
protected section and to add the owner’s information as allowed by the Colorado
Common Interest Ownership Act. Motion approved.

Tony Shurts and Greg Ethridge commented about the need to address speeders on
our roads and ATV safety precautions for riders such as helmets and operators
being of legal age.



Vallecito Valley IT Property Owners Association Annual Meeting
July 3, 2021

Kim Zetterberg explained the current rules regarding salmon fishing on the section
of the Vallecito that runs past the Association property. Kim stressed that the rules
are outdated and should be rescinded.

Kim read a petition that he drafted to open Vallecito Creek to fishing at all times.
Kim moved (Second Andy Williams) that the petition he presented be given to the
Board, be signed by the Association, and presented to the Fish and Game
Commission. Motion approved.

Karl Lindborg expressed the need for owner’s guests to continue to be identified
by Association tags when fishing in the Vallecito on the fishing easement.

Terry Jolly inquired as to lot #97 and the ongoing violations of an unregistered
vehicle and storage container that have been there for 3 years and what action the
Board has taken. The Board has taken appropriate actions as allowed by the
CC&Rs and followed the Policy & Procedures guidance for this problem.

Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the meeting, the meeting was

adjourned at 11:28 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ted Wenrich
Acting Secretary






i

Wi -t comstrucaed ot sl -

pelicitsesfi B0 platmidt - ajiproved




: ﬁ%ﬁj‘,{ﬁ} :







Baget!



